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Mr Adam McIlveen
General Manager
Jimmy's On The Mall Pty Limited
Overseas Terminal Building
35 Circular Quay West
The Rocks New South Wales 2000

04/07/2019

Dear Mr McIlveen

Request for Additional Information

I refer to MOD 2: Extension of trial period trading hours and increased patron capacity
(SSD-7683-Mod-2). After careful consideration, the Department is requesting that you provide
additional information.

You are requested to submit the following additional information: 

 Compliance with Condition F4(iii)

Demonstrate the Venue Floor Plan, in the Plan of Management, allocates a comfortable
dining position for the 1000 patrons proposed under SSD 7682 MOD 2. As per Condition
F4(iii), this must include a seat and access to table/bench space. 

 BCA Sanitary Facilities

The Department notes the BCA statement provided with the original application calculated
the requirement for sanitary facilities based on 1,271 patrons and 24 staff. The Department
requests you locate and quantify the actual number of sanitary facilities provided at the site.
The Department also requests you quantify the surplus sanitary facilities when the BCA
rates are applied to the 1070 persons proposed under SSD 7682 MOD 2. 

You are requested to provide the information, or notification that the information will not be provided,
to the Department by Wednesday 24 July 2019. If you are unable to provide the requested
information within this timeframe, you are requested to provide, and commit to, a timeframe
detailing the provision of this information.

If you have any questions, please contact Tim Green, who can be contacted on 02 8275 1065 or at
tim.green@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,

David McNamara
Director Key Sites Assessments
Key Sites
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